History of the Center for Criminology and Public Policy Research | Timeline

- 1951: The Department of Criminology and Corrections in the School of Social Welfare begins to offer criminology courses
- 1967: School of Criminology and Criminal Justice is established and housed in the Bellamy Building
- 1968: Southeastern Corrections and Criminological Research Center founded
- 1979: Southeastern Criminal Justice Training Center founded
- 1998: The School of Criminology and Criminal Justice becomes the College of Criminology and Criminal Justice
- 1998: The College of Criminology and Criminal Justice moves to the Hect House
- 1998: Juvenile Justice Educational Enhancement Program (JJEPP) founded
- 1994: The College begins its partnership with the Palm Beach County Criminal Justice Commission
- 2004: The Center for Criminology and Public Policy Research is formally established
- 2010: The Center moves into the Hect House on FSU's campus
- 2012: The Center begins a research-practitioner partnership with the Florida Department of Corrections funded by NIJ
- 2013: The College of Criminology and criminal justice and the Center move to Historic Eppes Hall
- 2014: The Center begins a researcher-practioner partnership with the Florida Department of Juvenile Justice funded by NIJ
- 2018: The Center is reorganized into research institutes focusing on specific aspects of criminological research and the criminal justice system